

# Erica Thom

<b>SPECIALITY/SKILLS:</b>		<b>BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245</b>	
Producer		<b>AGE</b>	<b>58</b>
Production Manager		<b>ETHNICITY</b>	<b>Caucasian</b>
Production Coordinator		<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>Bryanston</b>
2 <sup>nd</sup> AD		<b>DRIVERS LICENSE</b>	<b>Code 8</b>
<b>LANGUAGES SPOKEN</b>		<b>Links</b>	
English, Afrikaans	<b>IMDB NAME: TBC</b>		
	<b>SHOWREEL LINK: N/A</b>		

## WRITE UP

Erica started her career in the TV and Film industry as Production Secretary and later Programme Scheduler and Programme Acceptance Officer at the SABC. Having been an Operations - and Office Manager gave her exceptional skills to organize and manage a production from start to finish. She worked as Production Manager on TV Series, Dramas (location and studio) and Commercials. Erica has a even, calm temperament and gets along well with clients, cast and crew. She is pro-active and always goes the extra mile. She is very detail orientated and adhere to the strict deadlines.

## TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
RAU (now UJ)	BA Communication	1980 - 1982

## EXPERIENCE

### FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Abraham	Senior Production Manager	Spookasem Films	2013 - 2014

### TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Getroud met Rugby (Soap)	Senior Production Manager	Overberg Productions	2016
7deLaan (Soap)	Senior Production Manager	Danie Odendaal Productions	2014 - 2015
My Perfect Family (Sitcom)	Production Manager	Burnt Onion Productions	2014
Takalani Sesami (Youth)	Production Manager	Ochre Media	2013
Zola 7 (Talk Show)	Production Manager	Ochre Media	2006
Snitch (Drama Series)	Production Manager	Endemol	2004
Madam & Eve (Sitcom)	Production Manager	Penguin Films	2003
Big Okes (Sitcom)	Production Manager	Penguin Films	2003
Scoop Schoombie (Sitcom)	Production Manager	Penguin Films	2002
SOS (Sitcom)	Production Manager	Penguin Films	2002

### COMMERCIAL

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Various Commercials	Production Manager	Moonlighting	2010

### CORPORATE

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
DSTV Promos	Producer	Studio Zoo	2013
FNB	Producer	Self	2012

**REFERENCES**

<b>NAME</b>	<b>PRODUCTION COMPANY</b>	<b>CONTACT:</b>
Danie Odendaal	Danie Odendaal Productions	083 441 4084
Louise Kriel	7deLaan	082 456 0975
Danie Nel	Getroud met Rugby	082 887 2039